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February 27, 2007

Mayor Sullivan and Members of City Council
City Hall
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Mayor Sullivan and Members of Council:
Re: Downtown Skateboard Plaza — Trial Period Review

The Board at its regular meeting on Monday, February 26, 2007 received copies of a
staff report regarding Downtown Skateboard Plaza — Trial Period Review and passed
the following motion:

THAT the Board endorse the ongoing retention of the Downtown
Skateboard Plaza on the terms described in the companion Council
report dated February 13, 2007.

Regards,

L

W&/{(—J
Susan J. Mundick
General Manager

cc: Judy Rogers, City Manager
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